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October 15, 2014 
 
Ms. Melanie Bachman, 
Acting Executive Director  
Connecticut Siting Council 
Ten Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT  06051 
  

Re: DOCKET NO. 401 – Phoenix Partnership, LLC Certificate of Environmental 
Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance and 
operation of a telecommunications facility located at 208 Valley Road New 
Canaan, Connecticut. Request for Extension 

 
 
Dear Attorney Bachman: 
 
 The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) approved the Transfer of Certificate and 
Extension of Time for the above referenced Docket at its meeting on February 6, 2014 to 
Phoenix Partnership, LLC (Phoenix”).  
 

Phoenix has until February 3, 2015 to complete the construction of the site and 
have the site operational. The tower has been erected along with a large portion of the 
site work. Phoenix is currently working with its landlord and utility companies on the 
easement. Phoenix requests an extension of time of six months from February 3, 2015 
to have the construction complete and operational.   

 
We would appreciate it if the Council would consider these matters at its next 

meeting. 
 
      Very truly yours, 

       
 
 
      Keith Coppins 
      
 
 
cc:  Parties and Intervenors 
 Town of New Canaan  


